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Khanchna (LKK Auto) ——

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2019 10:01 AM

To: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - 5G/Singapore]

Cc Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore); Admin A

Subject: RE: request direct settlement for SLI9396D & SGGA748E on 22/06/2019 *** LKK REF:
CC3/AIG19011120/ka3

Attachments: AIG DV pdf

Tracking: Recipient Delivery

Tang Shu 5hi (VGS - 5G/Singapore)
Chee Steven (VG5 - 5G6/Singapore)

Admin A

Meilowan@ikkauto com Delivered: 10/9/2019 10:01 AM
shupei@ikkauto.com Deliversd: 10/9/2019 10:01 AM
olivialau@ilkkauto com Delivered: 10/9/2019 10:01 AM

Without Prejudice
{sove as to costs)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

we refer to the above matter.

We attoch herewilh a copy of the DV for your further action,
Thank you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resalving
the mutter amibcably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of lHability, whatsoever, should be deemed | inferred from
this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by elther party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of
linhility/damages, eiiher party is not bound, thereafier, by ihe negotiation terme/setilement.”

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna(@lkkauto.com|Fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2019 9:50 AM

To: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>

Ce: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: request direct settlement for SLJ9396D & SGGA4748E on 22/06/2019 *** LKK REF:
CC3/AIG19011120/ka3



Without Prejudice
(save as to costs)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
we reter fo the above matier.

We confirm settliement as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair [w/G5T) $ 620029
2. Loss of Rental (4 days x $80.00) ’
(w/GST)  (PAYABLE TO BKW| 3 24
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee b 2.00
TOTAL | 5 6,544 6%

We will proceed to do the necessary.
Thank you.

“Kindly note that this negotintion between parties an this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of lability, whatsoever, should be deemed | inferred from
this negotiation of lerms/settlement

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of
liability/damages, elther party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna(@ lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tanglavw.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2019 5:49 PM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna(@lkkauto.com>

Cec: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore) <steven.cheef@vw.com.sg>; CS A Team <cs-af@lkkauto.com>; Admin
A <admin-aflkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKK Auto) <Meikwan(allkkauto.com=>

Subject: RE: request direct settlement for SLJ9396D & SGG4748E on 22/06/2019 *** LKK REF:
CC3/A1G19011120/ka3

Dear Khanchna,

Please refer to the attached LOD for your payment action please.

Best Regards,

Tang Shu Shi
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314



Volkswagen Centre Singapore

Bis Bpg Mo S3100089E
GAT Mo, AL2O09E305-2

LETTER OF AUTHORITY

AcCIDENT invoLving _SL34344D and 5G4 "HU(‘QE.“ on E’J:E
aong___ 1€ WWWWLMW )4

BY THE LETTER OF AUTHORITY, liwe, ___ Rasul ng Seenivacan
Name of Policy Hoder & IC 7/ Pazanor! numiber

of SEgog5941 owner of Vehicla Registration
Number __ S LI1396D hereby irrevocable appoint Volkswagen Centre Singapore
Chwyy witfuie s Ml

{hereinafter refar to VGS), a company incorporated in Singapore and having its registered office at 247
Alexandra Road, Singapore 158934, its agents of any person authorized by VIGS to be “my / our Attomay and
in * my / our nama{s) on “my / our behall to do all or any of the following:

To submit, resolve and make any claim(s) (Including the commancement of legal proceadings) which "l'we may
have against the othar *party/parties to tha Accident and under the insurance *policy/policies taken up by such
*party/parties or alternatively under Insurance Policy numbaer taken up by "me/us and
pay the compulsory excess in respect of the cost repairs suffered by *me/us arising from the Accident {loss and
damage)/.

To collect paymenl(s) due in respect of any such claim(s) for the loss and damage, such payment to be made by
way of Cheque in favour of Volkswagen Centre Singapore and give a valid receipt and discharge tharefore,

For any of the purpose aforesald, 1o execute, sign and deliver all documents whalsoever In relation thereto,

Generally do all such acts as it shall deem necessary for the purpose of sattling such claim

*I'We heraby declara that all acts, instruments and documents done by virtue of this letter of suthority on *my/our
behalf by the Attorney, ils agents or any parson authorized by VGS in that behall shall be as good valid and
effectual to all intents and purposes whatsoever as if the same had been done or executed by *me/us in *my/our
own proper person(s) and *|/we hereby ratify and confirm, all acts, instruments and documants done or axocuted
by virtue of the authority and powers hereby conferred.

*I'We hereby further declare thal the letier of authority hereby conferred shall remaln irrevocable.

*I'We further confirm that the acceptance by VGS of the settlement amount in respect of such constitute the full
discharge of *my/our claim(s) in respect of such loss and damage.

INWITNESS WHEREOQF, "l/we have hereunio 1o set *my/our hand and sign this of the month
Year

Signed & Del By:

Witness By:




PAYMENT ADVICE

KR
Your ref: AIG Insurance Vahicle No. N l:"f:f- _1 g E_ n_ N
£L3 93960
Claimant’s Vehicle No. _ _ J::_ = s IE SVE =S o=
hecident on 3‘4‘11“’_ _ _ _ Ainvolving vehicle/s No. o

e _alnnq!ﬁl‘._tﬁ_ _T'E'E‘_
capNGy Bot Ze PAnE RBu o bR- 1

BREAKDOWN OF PAYMENT/S

' mwsicouesr O, o Wipegn Unle Sjipre

2., Loas-pf-Use/
Car Rental 5% _ Payabls to Ekw

(™)

' mlr::: gg _+ __ payable to }(‘i\\q_ww_ 'll_nb\i‘fd,_ HW

Remarks :

Sarvice Adviser _T”fah_usn_.

Contact Ko.H/F. _mfam



Khaﬁchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2019 11:06 AM

To: ONE@KELVINSIEW.COM

Ce: Admin A

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGG4T48E |AIG) & SLJ9396D ALONG ROAD PASIR RIS DR 8
FROM TPE(PIE) ON 22/06/2019

Our Ref: CC3/AIG19011120/R1ka3
Your Ref. SGGATABE

MR. SIEW CHEIT HIN, KELVIN

Dear Sir,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGGAT4BE [AIG] & SL19396D ALONG ROAD PASIR RIS DR 8 FROM TPE(PIE) ON 22/06/2019
We refer to the above subject matter.

We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor insurer, AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from SL9396D against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour. We will therefore
proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial vehicles)
upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed
utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries,

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)



udice or affect or ude me
damages for my personal injuries sustained
AuTHORIZRFIERTG AcT
AIG Asia Pacific - Ex hird Party C
L, Ronaegh S’ o Seenivasan (the third party claimant™)
or WL UL L BE ST S1 Reg -1 STiosy (address), owner

ofmp_{v:hiclc no.) hereby authorize Www Ay Dﬁ‘l’jlﬂ' gumwwgrkshnp"]
to act for me with respect to my claim for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim”) for
my vehicle no ';L:HH_GP that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred
on 2Jbl\0  (date) along TPE 4uwode Cluwrsi Bl 3¢ Pesiy Ris Bribe & (location)
involving vehicle no/s SEW {(“the accident™).

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit
and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with

payment cheque/s being made in favour of the workshop.
| further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without

prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other

vehicle/s is concemed.

Dated this v (day) of (month) Eﬂ_ﬁ (year]

.

Signed by third party claimant™ Signed by “the workshop™
{with chopiT applicable) (with chop)



RELEASE VOUCHER
AlG Asia Pacific - Express Pa

“We/l, VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE("the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/T have
reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd LKK

AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for
§56.200.29%Repair Cost), $5342.40(Loss of bec/Rental), $52.00 (Disbursement) for vehicle no.
SLJ9396D that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 22/06/2019(date) along

EXIT 3C SLIP ROAD PASIR RIS DR 8 FROM TPE(PIE)(location) involving vehicle no/s
SGG4T48E. This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 02/07/2019 (date) at “the workshop”,

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner RAMESH S/0 SEENIVASAN(the third

party claimant™) of vehicle no. SLI9396D make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l
have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose
herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant™.

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimam”
after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage to
SLJ9396D (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant™ pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Daedthis__1©  (@aypor____ 1 (month) 20_{q (year)
/o
(r' VALY
N med

Signed by \ppﬂiﬂl:ﬂ surveyor



VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE

Y

o QO
Singapore 636176 il
Biz. Feg. No.. 1861014942 Valkvwagen SICOOA  vemsdn
GST No.. M200885062 _ _
Tax invoice
Page 12
Compary Customer Detaily: Dogumen no. 12333900660
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PIL Mr Cocument cate 12-07-2019
78 Shanton Way RAMESH Customar no 5211040795
807-16 AG Building 50 SEENIVASAN Customar GSTID 201009404M
Singapors 078120 541 PASIA RIS STREET 51 Dealar 39999
FO5-18 Job oroer number 2180011
Singapore 510541 Job order dale 02-07-2019
Sarvice Advisor SHU SHI TANG
License plale | Modal code First regisirafion | VIN | Model Miteage
J 5L493960 STIANZ 3C-12-2016 WVGIIZITIHWO24685 | Touran Comiortiing 1.4 1 TSI 110kW DSG | 53,387
Posifion no. Descriplion Quantity Unit Unit price: Taxcods  Total amount Tobal amount
oxcl. GET ezl GET Ind. GST
Diagnostic and Programming 1 pcs. 4B0.00 # 4B0.00 51380
Check Shor Circuil / Hamess Repair 1 pes. 280.00 n 280.00 288 60
STABDOTA1T GRU  Cover For Bumper Primed 1 pes. 1,139.598 " 1,13996 121978
XR-020719
WHTO05283 Rivet 4 pes. 1.08 o 436 487
XR-020718
STABSIEET 2ZZ  |nscription Bright Chrome 1 pes. SE.EE & 58.65 6277
Touran Emblem*XR-020719
TMDBS367SJ 222 Inscription Bright Chrome 1 pes. Bi.82 @ g192 8825
280 TS| Emblem"XR-020718
S5TABS3630A DPJ  Vw Sign Black/Bright Chro 1 pecs. BS.7R " BATE 96.04
VW Embilem*XR-020718
Labour 2 pcs 84000 1 I, B80.00 1,787 60
Spray Painting z pos. BOD.00 L 1.800.00 1, 712.00
Reverne Sensor 1 pos. #00.00 &1 400,00 428.00
AIG DIRECT SETTLEMENT
DOA: 22/06/2018
TP VEH: SGG4T48E
SURVEY BY: RASUL (LKK)
T Labiowur Materia| aET% GET Total amournt Totnl amaun
Code excl. 35T incl. GST
Lk T60.00 5,034 .66 e 40563 5, 79466 820029

Flaase mEpoct your weiici oo D IBEving D DreMEEs; we eek yOur undsrsmnding 1hal we an not 30 o honour claime on scral=hen. danis eis. afer your caf nes
et oL premises

~WISIT OUR WEBSITE. afersa/es »w.com_ ag [ior online service apposrirmemis] and voliswagen com sg and ews.akocs mimag (lof addilionsl ssrvices. products
ang promofonsl ——




VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE @ @ @
n_m Avenue -
5i 6397

ngagone kbl

Biz, Reg. No. 19910714042 Valkgwager
GST No.: MZ00S85052 0
Tax invoice
Page 232
Company Customer Details: Documesnt na. 12333800660
ANG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PIL Mr Documeni dale 12-07-2019
78 Shanton Way RAMESH Customer no. 5211043795
#0716 AIG Buliding 5/0 SEENIVASAN Cusiomar GST-ID 2010094040
Singapora 079120 541 PASIR RIS STREET 51 Dealar 15995
#0518 Job orger number 201800117211
Singapare 510541 Job order cale 02-07-2019
Service Agvisar SHU SHI TANG
License piate | Mooe| coge First regisimiion VI | Model Milgage
SL293960 5TYaNZ 30-12-2016 WVGZZIZ ' TIHWO24665 | Touran Comioriling 1 4 | TS 110kW DSG 53,387

A% fund franier payrents should be made papabin 1o Yolksweges Growp Singapors e Lit, Bank Name: Deutsche Bank AG (Sngapors Branch), Bank Aogount:
PEZRE14002. Swifl Code: DEUTSGSG. Pesse indicale Cutornes Mumper (og. SZ1XXCKKKN), Customer Mame and Iovoeos Nurmbe: in e payrmernts

Lindl paymert of &l good (cans, acossories #ic| hus Seer mads n Al 1o e recslved by Vokswager Group Singacore (VG5). the goods remain in lsgal
possession ol VOS5, imsspactve il ey ~ave araady been mstaling immg your wehicie. Howaver, the warranty of the poods (whens agolicabiie] Starts with the En.ance of
iree irvoios o the colnction of your car, whicheves i§ o ler.

For wanarty Mems ang condtions pease wail Oul weDBile wew. vl Bwagen.oom.og

Tis i an aufhormed decurmend, No sgnaiure & reguine



RENT-A-CAR

TAX INVOICE

GST REG. NO.: 2001062760

| ;
INVOICE TO DATE INVOICE NO
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD. 19-Jul-2019 P 2508
T8 SHENTON WAY #07-16
SINGAPORE 079120
ATTN: CLAIMS DEPARTMENT
C/0: LKK ALUTO CONSULTANT FTE LTD
VHA NO. DUE DATE VEH, NO.
P 2598 19=Jul-2019 SML 4423 U
DESCRIPTION NO. OF DAYS RATE AMOUNT
RENTAL FROM 09 JULY 2019 TO 13 JULY 2019 (INCLUDED ONE 4 80,00 320,00
SATURDAY)
YOUR REF: SLIS396D & SGOATARE (VOLKSWAGEN)
GST@ 7% $22.40
TOTAL $342.40

Al chequex muxt ha made payahla in RKW Rene A Car Pre Lid
Plaasa writa the vohicle and invoice numbur un ihe rescrec.

BKW Rent-A-Car Pte Ltd

120 Luwet Della Ruad #02-15 Cenidus Ceiilie (3) 109208 Tel. 6738 7777 Fax: G730 GOGG

ACRA No: 2001062760 GST Reqg. No: 20-0106276-D
A subsidiary of BEKW Automoblie Pts Lid

Wabsita: www.biow.sg

S

hiZSHFE




120 Lowwr Delta Road #02-15 Cendex Centre

BKW RENT A CAR PTE

LTD

169208 Tat: 6736 7777 Fax 6738 6656
06276

‘u'HﬁNu:P 2598

ACRA No: 20-0108276-D GST Reg. Noc 20-01
24 HOURS HELPLINE : 6223 1122 ~— Vfd- Mgﬂ.f_f&;h
VEHICLE HIRING ENT Worksnop 1
HIRER'S PARTICULARS (Hirer's Own Vehicle Nu‘S'j..ﬁ" 3q&pﬂmm No: h
Loan vehicie No- ST V)qd 23 L VA No:
Make & Modet: +{_ AVANTE (Rpanual Group:
CHARGES : £ cis
v Dally 4 day @% 80 rerawy| 20| 00
Fame & Addmss of Empioyer
WasaktyMartthly weok @S Por weeMoniny
R Driving B z0 | Others
Driving Licence No. Sassed Dale CowIPAl L Bor day/Monthly
VL Type: Losaifim VCinem: DelveryCollection Sve
\Je0} ") H’m GST
o . wewmw
ol ksl £ Ty [T o 3
Nams (a8 in MO} 5 ouT \.:?r
NAICPassport Mo Date of Birihy! Burmmarge | [N [
Addresn: Age Frnt ___kn FAEE per day asT :f"l" L 23+ 4‘9
81 | || Excess misage is chargsable
CHARGES
Oooupation Giriving Exp: w [\ conts per km TOTAL ) affrl %
Diwiving Liosen ot Passed / Expiry Date (Mum;l""’ M.pﬁs §
/ | casHN AMEX/CHQ No: 2202 g0 | ‘?E
Expiry Date: “‘,Qsﬁ,mmm: ‘B‘ﬁ
Name as in Carfl:
Subject o

| hiwes remd mnd agree o (ha terms and condition on both sides of Ihls agreement. If
payabie under this agreemant and for parking and traffic infringemants muy be billed to that account and my signatune above will be considared 1o have besn
\made on the charpeicradit card voucher. All Information | have been glven BKW Rent A Car Ple Lid in conneclion with this agreemant is true.

ACCESSORMETHECR

0 Data Cards L Systems L[] Mub Cap L Redio/ CO Cariridgs
s 0 Fatrol Cap O Spare Tyre

Additicnal Drivers Signalure

| haves prasenind & charge/credil card for payment. | agres that all smounts

{ IMPORTANT
f Tha Hirer and ine aufhcrized arver must be over 73 years of age and wnder 65

yeary mng be holding valid driveng iosnsss and e a minimam of 3 pears Meguis
and guslfied deving expenonce. Fsilume to abseres slipelabon mey reuern sl
darmages cowin i e Borne by the Hirerfihe Authonised Dviver

2. Al yehicies are supplisd with petred Bnd afcauld retumed with peieg) eeel lhewine,
A ganace charge of §5 on fop of 3 pitrod Surchargs o payubie Sy e hrer shoud
m# ' 1o relu the vahicie at ihe appropriale petrol fevel

3. Mo rolund for aarly rekem ol vafecia, The heme shall ba liatie T sagiliors carged
I wvy b redurn, a8t e rale shown per hoo pee day, inclusive of COW amdion Pa)
whgre apciemnie . Any refuma sfler our operation hours will be changed as @ tal
day reris

4 Lips of e vehices for llegal purposs (For rmtaroe: ih commecion «(if Sl drag

penigiing or ralfich ng. smggimg i stnetly prohdbilec,

Vahigie striglly Sor Singapore wie only and may nol De oriven oy of Gngapare

wilhodd prior wriiten consant of BFOVW Reni A Car Pte Lid. Tha hire (8 kable for »

oarally ‘e of 3200 in esdibonal & the approoriale inaumEnoe 0o UH N M case

o ren-disciosJdre of Wawypss Lsspe

B The hirsr ondior derear shall B8 responsSle far afl daem B Eses NDWSDSwE!

(5.

nt coste on & lull rdemnsty Bar | wtsilsoeye ah Rowsores broughl agamal M
wuftared or incurmed by you in respoct of tha wenici o tha use o Be opeaion of e
vihichs, Full Gacess Smown! Ndivs 10 De peid immediebety in He event of @0 eccosnt
The cwrer resarve tie righl nol 1o /epiace B repiacamment vanicks ifan scident
pecsamya, Any ABmEgE o e cad will be fepair st DKW authorized wotkahog
L Smoke or permit amoking and transpon of pels i S vahicle ate nol aliowsd Any
offerisive smil 8.g , durfan o pel's amall, e hosd gndior grives shisll bear
the cosl of emoving ;: affararve smoll or pat's halr Batveen 3200 - $400
¥, The Hirer agrees 1hat & punctured tyre, smpty petrol lank, ines of vahicie's ey O
jocksg harys innkds of vahicks, by Bsedl, doas nod constitules & Dreakdown and tha
0 e evenl the owner's 24-Hours Emergency Service is called upon o respond o
Ruts pocurrencs, the Hirer shall bes he cosl of such responss &l $50.00 o iip,
in casn of scoident, fhe hirer shall repan io rentsl gfice smmediaiesy. An acodunt
DOt Mkt D8 s witfin 24 hours. Fadlure o comply. the hires wilt have 30 boms
ol abiny froery @) partses cleim. Full excess amount Nave 1o be pasd immesiately in
i sniani of an socident
. The hirerDriver sino have iha responsisity o ansurs Sl the teision waler el
o e onr | sUfcient and do ral drive whar e vehice bs 5l and Soey nol have

i fhe engiine will be beas by ]

—oumied &l traffic vicsatiora, fines and penaltes imposed on B vehicls ke i, umm:&mﬂr g for B

whiatsoevar raason in reapect of or in connechon wilh It's use or operelion o compleiing [ha -
T_ This hirer andior difwer ohall be responidis for 43 clalme, damagae, pesed 17 1 unciarstand and agres 10 I permne

ActmEled INAUrENce (FEMiJrL. "0 wavier pxcess and con! sepenss [Inciuding Terms and Conditions Page.
Date Oul Time Cut Milsage Check By Ramarks r

/7)1 eqr0 | 1948 | NK_| s
Of Vshacie: The Hirar Dirfves i T Eagn In Thi Column “Signaturs G Hirer Drrwer Faling Which The Dty And Tene

Dy And Tirna The Vehice is Retomaed To BEW Rent A Car Pis Lid And The Same Snall Se Accepted As Conclusive Evidence
Guestioned On Ay Accourt Whiatsoevae. And | hisd clearc my bekonging ilema froem the rental vahicls (cashcand, pardng coopans. atc)’

Danto In Tirmes: I Check By

Ramarks '

1716

Minage
2205 | Laetf

13.07-19




B2472018

Inmvaice

m RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffies Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580

Phone: +85 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030

ASSOCLATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 8am to S5pm

GST Ragistration No: MA0DD0177335

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANABEMENT CENTRE
Third Party Insurer Enquiry
Our Raf No: GR-19-098806
Date of Request: 24/06/2019 Your Raf No: Online Purchase
Volkswagen Canlre Singapore
247 Alexandra Road
Singapora 156034
Dear Sir'Madam,
Enquiry Date 24/08/219
Enguiry By Tang Shu Shi
TP Vehicle No. SGG4T4EE
Accident Date 22108/2018
Enquiry Result
TP Vehicle No. Insurer Period of Insurance insurer Tal. No.
SGGAT48E AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pta. Lid. 22/10/2018-2110/2019 65-6418-3000
Thank Y.

The images provided to you ane taken from the oniginai reports forwarded (o the cenire by the members of the General Insurance Associafion of Singapocs
and we take no responsibility for their sccuracy or contents and shall be under no labiifty whatscever for any loss or damage artsing out of or In connection

with thar reports or thair images

This is & computer genarated document and requires no signature.

hitps Vsingapors merimean comiclaimaindss cfmMussbos=MTRassk sascton=dsp_ganaviplrafid=2187 15T&CFID=54BA50 1 BACF TOKEN=bbABdal .

15



B2452018 Invoice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapors 046580

W Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax. +85 6224 0030

Operating Hours: Monday to Friday Sam to 5pm
GST Registration No: M400017735

RECORDS MNAGEHEN‘I‘ CENTRE
TAX INVOICE
Our Ref No: GR-18-008908
Data of Reguasl: 2410872018 Your Rel MNo: Online Purchasa
Centra Singapore
247 Alexandra Road
Singapore 159934
Dear SirMadam,
Enquiry Date 24/06/2019
Enquiry By Tang Shu Shi
TP Vehicls No. SGGATABE
Accident Date 22/068/2018
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (55)
TP Insurer Enquiry 1.87
GST Amaount 0,13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00

Thank You.

This is a computer generated documant and requires no signaturne.

For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[X] GIRD [ ] Cash [ ] Chegue

hitps:/singepore marimen comidaimsindex chm Hussbor=MTRsasdlussactionsdsp_gennmdprafid=2187 1 5TACFID=5488501 84 CFTOKEN=bbAGCN

i



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1
...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
Enpir@éss
| CLATH SUBFOLDER TRACKING
| Cass Noktified Est Submitied Adfj Assigned Adj Rot Adj Submitted Ins Auth'sd Status
25 Yun 2019 g{: 0L $45,704.66 545,794,565 m for Survey
| Main £ebt Mg I "ﬂn‘m“ | Edit Estimates view Aot | C :u-]

Hain

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by adjuster]
Insamed MR STEW CHEIT HIN, KELVIN, ID: STEZEZ24]
Magin %
Clamant. | RAMESH 5/0 SEENIVASAN, 1D: S660899414
Vehicle & _ | 32/06/2019 12:00 - 159
oo " |SLI9396D Date of Los=: | 130 \wonthe and 23 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥ri]
Claim Type: | TP / 282969104256 halicy/Cover | 3100438123 (Comprehansive)
Vehicle fleg.
o sceaTaRE Ty Mo.: | DrOM120038571800
(Insured]:
Excess:
Hapairer: Volkswagen Cantre Singapore [MacPherson) | KAMPONG AMPAT, 368314 Macpherson - Tel:
;"'“"‘“'F ALG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-64159-3000 ... [Handled by MdMoor, Norslsh] Horsish MdNoor@aig.com
lnm"w"":“" United Overseas Insurance Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 64503318
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 _ [Handled by MOHD RASUL] .. [Final Rpt due 03/07/2019]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED iew All |  Compose Cose Mail |
There are na mall for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

Due Date Priority  Type
No mGults.

view Al | Searen Tases | Create Mew Task | comgiste |Tl
Task Group  Subject Handler  Assigned By  Completed On  Created On  Done?

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 25/9/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 2

Claim Documents

*SL19396D (28296910425G)
[SGGATABE]
TP

RAMESH 5/0 SEENIVASAN
Jun 22 2019 12:00PM
[MR SIEW CHEIT HIN, KELVIN]
Volkswagen Centre Singapore

upioed Documents | _uploas Photos | _compose New Lesar | _upssa viaso | _upiosd ausio | View [View i Browiar 2]
Letters/Correspondences 1 per e ?
No |Finalieed On LK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |(Draf) Third Party Express Settlement - Payment Breakdown 0 &
Photos/Images perpage  [V] 4
Ho | Ralabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultsnts Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 [16/0919 09112 | General View 0 cwws | A
7 |16/09/1909:12 | Chassis Number O cewc | &
3 |1E/0919 09:12 | General View 0| s | B
4 [16/09/1909:12 | Genaral view 0O wors | &
5 |16/09/1909:12 | General View 0D edws | A
6 |16/09/1909:12 | General View 0! tasws | A
7 |18091809:17 | General View @ | drc | A
B |16/09/1909:12 | General View 0| waws | M
9 |18/09/19 09:12 | General View 0| woaws | &
10 |[16/09/18 08:12 | General View 0| wadws | A
11 | 16/09/19 09:12 | Genersl View 0| teadws | A
17 |16/09/19 09:12 | Genersl View 0O warc | A
13 [16/0919 09:12 | Genersl View O taaws | B
14 [16/0W1909:12 | Genersl View 0O waws | A
15 |16/09/1909:12 |General View 0| tadirc | A
16 |16/09/1909:12 | Genersl View O cawc | B
17 |16/0W1909:17 | General View 0| v @
1B |16/09/19 09:12 | General View 0| wedws | &
16 |16/09/1609:12 | Genersl View D | e | A
20 |16/09/15 09:12 | General View @ | wadirs | B
21 |16/09/190%:12 | Genersl View 0 | teeds | B
22 |16/09/1909:12 | Genersl View 0| waaws | B
21 |16/09/19 09:12 | General View @ | aws | A
24 |16/09/15 09:12 General View 0| tcadies | WA

[H 1B/09/15 09:12 | General View 0| leadirs | &
6 [16/09/1909:12 | Genersl View O lcrs | @
27 |16/09/19 09112 | General View 0 | teaaws | A
28 |18/09/1909/12 | Genaral View )| woaws | A
20 |18/09/19 09:12 General View 0| adirc | M
30 [16/09/1909112 | Genaral View | cadirc | A
31 | 16/09/19 09:17 | General View 0 lcedirs |
37 | 16/09/19 09112 Reinspection Photo g Load JPG
11 |16/00/16 09112 | Relnspection Photo 0| weawe | A
34 | 18/08/19 09:12 Reinspection Photo 0 | icadirc | B4
a5 | 18/09/19 09:12 Reinspection Photo D | loadirs |
36 |15/09/19 09:12 Reinspection Photo 0 lceaws | B
Documantation 1 per page uj_
Ne |Relabel/Recrder | LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |24/06/19 18:51 | NOTIFICATION FROM WORKSHOP + TP ESTIMATE 4 TP GIA REPORT @ | 1osaroF

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 25/9/2019



Mernmen e-Claims

Page 2 of 2

Letters/Correspondances 1perpage ]| ¥
No | Finalized On LKK Auto Cansultants Pte Lid (HG) _| Thumbnall | Print
3 [04j07/1917:38  [TP ESTIMATE | @ | Load PDF

1 |po/07/19 11:07 | EMAIL TO 01 € | iood POF

4 |22/07/1917:31 | RENTAL RECEIPT Load POF

5 |15/0%15 10:15  WORKSHOP INVOICE Load POF

£ |25/0%/19 10:15  AUTHORISATION TO ACT FORM Load POF

7 | 25/09/19 10:15 Release Voucher Load POF

B |25/09/19 10:15 | GIA SEARCH Lond POF

9 |z5/09i9 1005  [LOD Loag POF

Mo | Finsitoed On AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie. Ltd, (SG) Thumbnail | Print
t |2906/1909:35 | OI GIA REPORT Lood POF | |

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

neset | save | o |

There are no document checklists configured.

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Bapte: Bsimarics 58 DRwRle peieas wou e L ED affer Darftes

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 25/9/2019



Preview Page | of 1

NOTE: TO BE COMPLETED BY SURVEYOR TEAM

THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

(PAYMENT BREAKDOWN)
| Vahicle No: SGGA4748E (Insd veh) Model: VOLKSWAGEN TOURAN 1.4
SLJ9396D (TP veh) TSI (A)
| Date of Accident: | 22/06/2019

Giobal Sum Settlement| | [ | Yes | 1X] No

Repair Estimate - 12,870.45|

Final Repair Cost $ §,200.29

Loss of Use 8 days at $0.00 per day
Rantal (if any) § 34240 4 days

LTA / GIA Search Fea i 2.00

Others: - 0.00

%

Final Settlemant Sum - 6,544 69

Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? I 1 YES [X ] NO {Kindly indicale
balow)

A) For Non GIA Registered Workshop: Agreed Liability 100 (%)

BO le: Yes/ No  BOLA Scenario No:
B) For GIA Registared Workshop: LA Applicable: Yes/ No nario No

BOLA Liabllity; (%) Assessed Liability (*): (%)
* Assessed Liability fo be filled only for chain collisions and for cases whare BOLA does not apply.
Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

1) |Volkswagen Centre Singapore - & 620229
2) |BKW Reni-A-Car Ple Lid . 5 342.40
3 . 5
25 Sep
JOANNE LEE KHANG MIN 2010
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid Data

Pleasa attach all the supporling documents to the form.
(Final Repair Bill; Rental Involce; Release Voucher; Authorisation te Act; Survey Report;
Medical Report! Bill {if any)

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_d... 25/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno 1sssoriser)

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email suri@ikkauto.com;assignments@|kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC3/AIG18011120/R1KA3G2

Date: 25/002018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid,  Policy No: 2100438123
Claimant .
Vehicle No : 5L.J9396D Insured Vehicle No : SGG4T48E
Date of Loss: 2210672019 Nature of Claim: TP Clalim No: 282969104256
IDENTIFICA N OF [
Reg No SLJ9396D
Make & Model: VOLKSWAGEN TOURAN, 1.4 TSI (A) Engine No CZDB31134
Reg. Date: 301272016 (Man. Year 2016) Chassis No: WVGZZZ1TZHWO24B865
Colour: Brown Odomeler: 52872 km
Engine Capacity 13085 cc
Market Value/Mew Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S5) Market Valus/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Sieering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable) Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/55 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 215/55 R17
Front Left Side Yokohama 6 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama & mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 6 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 6 mm
The above vallaes represent the remaining fyre reads depit
(COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's  Adjuster's Difference DIff %
Parts 5,548 46 1,754 66 379380 6838
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 6,480.00 4,040.00 244000 3765
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 12,028.48 5,794,686 6,233.80 51.83
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 84199 40563 436.36 51.82
Nett Amount (S5) 12,870.45 §,200.29 6,670.16 51.83
+ Car Rental (4.0 x $580.00/day + 7.00% GST) (5%) 342 40
+ Doc/Search Fee (S8) 2.00
Nett Liability (55) 6,544.69
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 02/072018
Date Inspecied: 02/07/2018 Inspected At: Volkswagen Centra Sihgapore
{MacPherson)
1 KAMPONG AMPAT
ﬁil‘lﬂ'ﬂm 368314
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: Khanchna Pothuraj
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NOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and piace of inspection stated hersin. Such inspection has been camed ouf to Ihe beat of pur
knowlsdgs and abilly bui any otfver kabildy under sny other circomstances s hamby arpresely svcluded
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 4

No. Oty No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *COVER FOR BUMPER PRIMED Deformed 1.138.96FS*1,139.96FS
2 1 *SPOILER SATIN BLACK Serviceable 273.34F5 *F5
3 1 *GUIDE PIECE LHR BUMPER BRACKET Serviceable 29.49F5 “F5
4 1 *GUIDE PIECE RHR BUMPER BRACKET Serviceable 2048F5 “F5
5 1 *BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Serviceable 442 56FS *-F§
6 1 *ATTACHMENT STRIP REAR BUMPER CENTRE Serviceable 5598BFS5 ~F5
BRACKET
T4 *RIVET MNecassary 43BF5  "436FS
8 1 *REAR TRUNK LID Repair 1,814 2BFS *-FS
g 1 “INSCRIPTION BRIGHT CHROME TOURAN EMBLEM Necassary 5866FS “*S58.B6FS
0 1 *INSCRIPTION BRIGHT CHROME 280 TSI EMBLEM MNecessary 61.92F5 *61.92FS
11 1 *VW SIGN BLACK/BRIGHT CHRO VW EMELEM Necessary B9.76F5 *80.76FS
12 1 *ADDITIONAL BRAKE LIGHT W 3RD BRAKE LIGHT Serviceable 208.66 FS *“FS
13 1 *TFR BOOT LID MECH Serviceable B40.00FS o
14 1 *REVERSE SENSOR Cut 400.00FS *40000FS
FeFranchise par S=SpeNati
Total Parts (S§) 5,548.46  1,754.66
Report was unsubmitted diring this print-out I
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are ng now miscellaneous [tems selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 LABOUR New 2,520.00 1.680.00

2 SPRAY PAINTING New 3,200.00 1,600.00

3 DIAGNOSTIC AND PROGRAMMING New 480.00 480,00

4 CHECK SHORT CIRCUIT [HARNESS REPAIR New 280.00 280.00
Gross Labour Cost (S5) 6,480.00 4,040.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out I

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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